These ninutes are considered 'draft’ until approved at the next neeting.

M NUTES Tuesday, June 12, 2012

4: 45 PM
Public Services Commttee Carnegie Town Hall
235 West 10th Street

Menbers Present: Council Menber Sue Aguilar, Council Menber Kenny Anderson Jr.
and Council Menber M chell e Erpenbach

Menbers Absent: Council Menber Dean Karsky
Staff Present: Tanmara Jorgensen, CMC, Assistant City Cerk

Quests: Cheryl Rath, Greg Boris, JimEntenmann, Laurie Cressnan, Perry

Schenpp, Jon Pederson, M chael Coole, Bob Kappel, David Pfeifle, Keith

Al l enstein, A nee Ladonski, Dick Gregerson, Rex Rolfing, Geg Jam son, Jonathan
Ellis, Kermt Staggers, Jeanne Gerkin, and Gerald Gerkin

1. Call To Order
Conmittee Chair Anderson Jr. called the neeting to order at 4:45 p.m
2. Review and approval of Mnutes dated May 8, 2012

A notion was made by Council Menber M chell e Erpenbach and seconded by Counci
Menber Sue Aguil arto approve the minutes. Anderson Jr. called for a voice
vote and all nenbers present voted yes. Mdtion Passed.

3. Nanming Rights Ordinance by Darrin Snith, Director of Comunity Devel opnent

Smith distributed a copy of an Ordinance of the City of Sioux Falls, SD
anendi ng the revised ordi nances of the city by expanding Article VII of
Chapter 2 regarding naming of facilities. Community Devel opnent is

| ooking to inprove the ordinance by naking it nore conprehensive and put sone
rules in place to serve as a guide for everyone to foll ow when a nane change
is requested for a public building (inside/outside), streets, parks, or when
wanting to conmenorate sonething

Smith stated the review process started a few nonths ago with the assi stance of
the City Attorney’s Ofice in assessing what other cities and counties do for
nam ng rights ordi nances. Snmith stated that they found severa

exanpl es. The one that he thought woul d benore conpatible with the

City of Sioux Falls was an ordinance that is used in Omha, NE Snith stated
the draft ordi nance distributed is a duplicate of the ordi nance from Ormaha with
only a few tweaks to nake it nore applicable and appropriate for the Gty of
Sioux Falls. The draft ordi nance was reviewed w th di scussion regardi ng

the follow ng sections:

Sec. 2-70 Purpose "this article is not intended to govern the nanming of an
interior space in a building or a smaller individual structure within a |arger
naned conpl ex";



Sec. 2-71 City naning committee "(a) Planning director (who shall serve as
chairperson)" and "A nenber listed in subsections (a) through (f) above may, in
hi s/ her absence, be represented at a neeting of the commttee by his/her

aut hori zed designee." Smth stated the designee section nay need to be

revised.

Sec. 2-72 Application;Smth added the following:"Al terns and
conditions of proposed nanming or renamng, including all financial and other
rel evant terns, nust be disclosed";

Sec. 2-73 Pl anni ng departnent review, no additional comments.

Sec. 2-74 City council nmenber review, This section is structured differently
than the Omaha ordinance in that it would require the individual Council Menber
to review the application

Smith stated that the ordi nance i s conprehensive, thorough, and provides a
nunber of processes to go through. Wien sonmeone nmakes an application to
nane a street or a facility (external or internal), parks, libraries, fire
station, police departnents, this ordinance will allow for a fully vetted
procedure to follow and i nplenment. He stated that the Gty Council would
have final approval

Smith suggested thata small work group be put together to reviewthe

ordi nance. This ordinance will inpact a nunber of departnents and public
facilities that are nmanaged by private 3rd parties. Although a |ot of

wor k has al ready been done, the group could review the | anguage and nake

i mprovenents where needed or necessary before bringing it to the City Counci
for their review and approval. He recommended working with the outside
facilities that are inpacted and get their input as well. Snith
recomended, with the Conmittee’'s pernission, the work group include:
hinself, a representative from Pl anning, Public Wrks, Parks and Recreation
the Library, Council Menber Anderson Jr., and JimDavid. Snith

stated that the City Attorney’'s O fice would support the group through this
process.

Aguil ar asked if there have been any discussions with the groups that will be
af fected by the proposed changes. Smith stated they have been worki ng

t hrough new agreenments and have nade references to this being a current issue
that does need to be addressed and resol ved. Aguilar asked if the snal

wor k group woul d put together a proposal and then take it to those groups.
Smith stated his thoughts are that the work group would invite each of these
outside entities to review this information and di scuss concerns, suggestions,
etc. Smith stated that he has started to receive input fromall of the

other city departnents regarding this topic. After the work group has

started, he would like to reach out to the other organi zations affected by the
ordi nance and request their input. The final step would be to bring the

ordi nance before the Cty Council for their review and adoption

Anderson Jr. asked Smith to give an update on the reasons for the ordinance
revisions. Smith provided a brief history of activity in the past that

has necessitated the review He stated there have been exanpl es of

t hi ngs bei ng sponsored inside public facilities that, while they were done with
the best interests in nmnd for the facility,they nmay not have been fully

vetted in advance. Snith stated that facilities nanaged by the taxpayers

need to be nmanaged appropriately.

A notion was made by Council Menber M chelle Erpenbach to defer this itemunti
thework group is ready to cone back to the commttee with nore
i nput. Council Menber Sue Aguil ar seconded the notion. Al



menbers present voted yes. Mtion Passed.
4. Distracted Driving Odinance Alternatives

Aguilar stated there are three draft ordi nance possibilitiesfor the

di stracted driving topic.She stated that JimDavid, Legislative/

Qperations Manager, and Keith Allenstein, Assistant City Attorney, have been
reviewing legislation fromother nunicipalities and states.

Thr eeor di nance exanpl es di scussed were: 1) Texting Ban; 2) Handhel d Ban

where texting is prohibited and is a primary offense; and 3) Handhel d Ban -
Texting Under 18 (texting is prohibited along with the ban of the use of hand
held in school and construction zones for all of those that are 18 years or
younger).

Aguilar stated the City Attorney’'s Ofice has requested that we include in the
ordi nance sone 'clean up’'language to the speed zone
i nformati oni nSecti on 40-138. Di scussion foll owed.

Er penbach stated that all of the options are great. She stated that David

has conducted research on the states around us and found that every state that
touches South Dakota (except for Montana) has sone form of |egislation banning
hand hel d devi ces or texting.She stated that the nain issue in

Sout h Dakota conmes down to enforcenent. Erpenbach stated that the fina

ordi nance may be a conbination of the three proposals. In order to nake

the ordi nance easier to enforce, they need to nmake it a primary offense.

Di scussion was held whether it would be a ban on texting or on any 'hand hel d’
devi ce and what constitutes 'distracted driving.

Er penbach stated that David al so conducted research regarding studies.

There are conflicting studies on whether or not this type of legislation
works. She stated that the statistical nunbers are down in states where

| egi sl ati on has been enacted in the past. She cited specific information from
the California Ofice of TrafficSafety regardi ng accidents and

col I'i sions.

Agui | ar askedAl I enstein, for clarification on the proposed

ordi nance. She noted that the ordinance includes

bi cycles. All enstein stated thatDavi dhad cone up with the

initial language and it included bicycles.Alenstein kept some of the
| anguage in there, knowi ng this |anguage can be renoved i f needed.

Agui | ar asked about the proposed legislation that was received fromthe study
group fromthe state. Discussion was held regarding their proposed

changes regarding drivers that have an instruction’s permt. Allenstein
stated that the proposed changesare directedto the | ess experienced

drivers. Erpenbach spoke about the upconing |egislation comng fromthe
Federal Transportation Secretary regarding a National Distracted Driving
Initiative. She explained that part of the initiative is if your state

does not have sone formof |aw regarding distracted driving, you could |ose
federal dollars. Erpenbach would like to see us nove forward with this

item

Anderson Jr. stated he would like to review this itemat the nextPublic
Services Committee Meeting (July 10,2012). Aguilar stated that she

would like to have David in attendance as he conducted a | ot of research on the
proposed ordi nances. Anderson Jr. would like the City Attorney’'s Ofice

to review the proposed | anguage with the state conmittee to ensure our
direction is the sane as the state. Anderson Jr. stated that this is nore

of an issue than just for inexperienced drivers and he would like it to be

di scussed further.



Aguil ar asked if the Chair wanted additional information fromthe comittee
menbers. Anderson Jr. asked if the committee could work with the group

that brought the distracted driving issue forward and solicit their input on
the three proposed changes. Aguilar stated that M. Lauer had revi ened

the informati on and had sent an emmil regarding the three proposals.
Anderson Jr. would like himto be present at the next neeting.

Public comments were taken at this tine:

Greg Boris, South Dakota Voices for Children, spoke regarding the need for a
di stracted driving ordinance. He stated that the state group that is

meeting in Pierre is the Safe Teen Driving Task Force and he stated it has
nothing to do with texting or adults. It cones fromlegislation that was
passed by the 2011 Legislature requesting a review in reducing traffic deaths
and injuries for teens. He stated that the work of this task force does

not apply to adults. He thanked the comittee for working on this item

Di ck Gregerson stated he was very interested in getting sonething done because
this is a problemthat nost states have dealt with, and we have not. He

spoke regarding 'primary’ and 'secondary’ offenses. He encouraged the
conmittee and the City Council to nmake distracted driving a prinmary

of fense. Gregerson stated he serves as Chairnman for the South Dakota

H ghway Conmi ssion and keepi ng work areas on the highways safe is a rea
problem People do not pay attention to the speed limts in these areas.

Anderson Jr. asked Patti Lyon, Assistant Chief of Police, about the enforcenent
portion of this proposed ordinance and ifnaking it a primary offense

woul d make it easier for officers to wite tickets. Lyon stated it would be
easier to make the traffic stop because you wouldn’'t have to wait for the
driver to nmake a driving offense to pull themover. Anderson Jr. asked if

there was place on the tickets to mark the distracted driving and/or how to
nodi fy the tickets. Lyon stated that careless driving is already used on the
tickets.

Er penbach recommended that this itemcone back to the conmittee on July 10
2012, as one ordinance and with the stipulation that it would be witten with
distracted driving as a primary offense.

Counci| Menber M chell e Erpenbach nade a notion as stated above and it was
seconded by Council Menber Aguilar. Al nenbers present voted yes.
Mbti on Passed.

5. Conceal ed Weapons Ordi nance by Keith Allenstein, Assistant City Attorney

Al l enstein reviewed a power point presentation regarding conceal ed

weapons. Discussion was held regarding reference in Section 26-51 to:

"any pistol or other firearnt', "razor", and "or any instrument or device which
when used is likely to produce death or great bodily harnt.

John Snyder, Director of Sales and Marketing for 605magazi ne, spoke regarding
pocket knives. He has received inquiries fromcitizens and he has done
sone research on the ordi nance. D scussion foll owed.

Al'l enstein discussed the differences between state |aw and the city ordinance
in 9-19-20. Allenstein discussed the ternm nology in the ordi nance that

makes it a crime for citizens to have certain instrunents or devices in their
possession but al so explained the need for the broad | anguage.

Al'l enstein reviewed the proposed sol uti ons needed tothe ordinance in



Section 26-51. Discussion was held regarding if 'hunting knives' fal
under the’ conceal ed weapon’ description

1(a)-prohi bited per se (except those with CWpernmits)

1(b)-catchall but nust be custonmarily a dangerous weapon or intended for use
1(c)-enpl oynent duties exception

1(d)-sel f defense exception

(2) CWpernit exception

(3) pocket knife exception

(4) own house exception

(5) peace officer exception

Ander son Jr. recommended that this subject nove to an Infornmational Meeting so
the public has another chance to hear the information before it is noved on to
a City Council Meeting.

City Council Mchelle Erpenbach made the notion as indicated above and Counci
Menmber Sue Aguil ar seconded the notion. Al nenbers present voted
yes. Mbtion Passed.

6. Chapter 18 Ordinance Revisions: Recycling Standardi zati on by Bob Kappel
Envi ronnment al Manager

Bob Kappel, Environnmental Manager, reviewed a Power Point presentation
wi ththe commttee. Discussion was held regarding the foll ow ng

topics: the tineline for the recycling standardi zation

schedul e; source separated vs. single streamrecycling; selection of
single streamrecycling; Solid Waste Pl anni ng Board

i nformation;definitions for the ordi nance revision; recycling container
criteria; residential recycling; nulti-housing recycling; standardized
collection; collection |abeling; |oading; and recomendati ons.

Public testinony was taken at this tine:

Perry Schenpp, Marv’'s Sanitary of Sioux Falls, asked the committee if
arrangenents could be nmade for the ordinance to becone effective in tw to
three nonths at a mininmum This would allow his business, and other

gar bage haul er busi nesses, additional tine to prepare for the changes.
Exanpl es: increasing their staff and the nunber of trucks they wll

need.

Lauri e Cressnman, Advanced Recycling, thanked everyone for their assistance in
i mproving recycling. She statedthat she did not want the changes to
jeopardi ze the quality of recycling. Cressman stated she has a concern

with recycling glass in the single stream After touring facilities that
handl e recycling, she had received advice fromthe facilities stating that

gl ass shoul d be kept out of the single streamrecycling. d ass creates

probl ens with equi pnent, safety and contami nation with paper and cardboard
products. She stated that facilities in Mnnesota do not allow glass in

with their single streamrecycling.

Er penbach asked if this itemwas ready to be presented to thefull City
Council and asked if it needed to be deferred to the next Public Services



Conmittee Meeting.

Kappel stated that glass was a problem He stated thatSection 18-21

woul d address the gl ass problem He stated that his departnment is ready to nove
forward with this item

Ander son Jr. asked Kappel for an update on the tineline. Anderson Jr.

asked if the changes could be nade effective after the first of the year to

all ow the haulers additional tine to prepare. Kappel stated they had

surveyed the haulers and | earned that they would need between three nonths to a
year to nmake the switch.

Counci| Menber M chell e Erpenbach nade a notion to nove this itemto an

I nformati onal Meeting and then nove forward to the full Cty Council.

Agui |l ar seconded the notion. Al nenbers present voted yes.
Mbti on Passed.

7. Open Discussion

There was none.

8. Adj our nnent

Conmittee Chair Anderson Jr. adjourned the neeting at6:48 p.m
Tamara Jorgensen, CMC

Assistant City Oerk



